
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: i Michael Campbell <mcampbell@campbelltriallaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
Subject: Fwd: ICA OCD Proceeding-- Case No. 15606

Ms. Davidson — with the concurrence of OCD Attorney Herrmann (below), the parties to this matter 
request an additional two week postponement of the Hearing. Thank you for your attention to this 
matter. Michael

Michael Campbell : 
Attorney
Campbell Trial Law, LLC

Mobile: 505-819,1698 
Office: 505-820-9959

110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 6 
SantaFe,NM 87501 
http://www.campbelltriallaw.com

Begin forwarded message:

.• From: "Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD" <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>
" Subject: RE: ICA OCD Proceeding 

; Date: February 23, 2017 at 9:02:14 AM MST 
To: Michael Campbell <mcampbeH ®campbelltriallaw.c6m>

Michael, I discussed with my client and we are amenable to a continuance. Could you please 
^request a two week continuance from our division clerk, Florene Davidson? ; ;

Thanks
Keith

—-Original Message-----
From: Michael Campbell rmaiito:mcampbell@campbelltriallaw.com1

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Herrmann. Keith. EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>
Subject: ICA OCD Proceeding

Keith — Can you confirm our conversation today re bumping this proceeding to the next 
docket. You are concussed. I will send you a counter settlement proposal by COB 
Friday. Please advise as soon as you can. Thanks — Michael



Michael Campbell 
Attorney
CampbellTrial Law, LLC

Mobile: 505-819-1698 
Office: 505-820-9959

110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 6 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
http://www.campbeHtrialiaw.com


